







March 2020

Important Information

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
1 FAFSA DUE!!!!	2	3	4  SAT	5	6	7
8	9 Mr Hawk Rehearsal 4-7	10 Mr Hawk Rehearsal 4-7	11 Mr Hawk Dress Rehearsal 4-7	12 Mr Hawk 	13	14
15	16	17 	18	19 Honor Roll Pull Out Event Commented [JL1]:	AVID IDOL	
22	23 	24 	25 	26 	27 	28
29	30 ASB Campaigning	31 ASB Campaigning				

April 2020

Important Information

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			1 ASB Campaigning	2 ASB Campaigning	3 ASB Campaigning	4
5	6 PROM NOMINATIONS	7 PROM NOMINATIONS	8	9 HAWKCHELLA	10 	11
12 Easter Sunday	13 Prom Campaigning	14 Prom Campaigning	15 Last day to purchase grad night tickets Prom Campaigning	16 Senior Pull Out Prom Campaigning	17 Prom Campaigning	18
19	20 PROM VOTING	21 PROM VOTING	22 PROM VOTING	23	24 Multicultural Festival	25
26	27 College Decision Spirit Week Grad tickets open to public	28	29	30		











May 2020

Important Information

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
					1  College Decision Day	2  PROM
3	4 AP Testing- Through 5/15 	5	6	7	8	9
10 	11	12  Link Crew May Day	13 Senior Awards Night 6-9 in the PAC	14 Grad Night 	15	16
17	18	19 MANDATORY Graduation Practice Followed by Senior Picnic 	20 Graduation Day 6:30pm 	21	22	23
24	25 	26  Diploma Handout 8-2	27  Diploma Handout 8-2	28  Diploma Handout 8-2	29  Diploma Handout 8-2	30
31						

School Name

June 2020 Important Information

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
	1 Senior Pictures 	2 Senior Pictures 	3 Senior Pictures 	4 Senior Pictures 	Commented [JL2]: Commented [JL3R2]: 	
7	8 Senior Pictures 	9 Senior Pictures 	10 Senior Pictures 	11 Senior Pictures 	12 Senior Pictures 	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21 Father's Day	22	23	24	25	26	27